
TO: Colorado Water Conservation Board Members

FROM: Anna Mauss, P.E., Chief Operating Officer

DATE: September 20-21, 2022

AGENDA ITEM: 7. Water Plan Grants

Introduction:

The Water Plan Grant applications reviewed at this Board meeting were received by

the July 1, 2022 deadline. Grant requests equal to or greater than $100,000 are

included in this agenda item. Grant requests greater than $50,000 but less than

$100,000 and grants not recommended for funding are included in the consent agenda.

Grant requests recommended by staff that were equal to $50,000 or less were

approved by the CWCB Director. A summary of the Director Approved grants is included

in the Director’s Report.

Table 1. Summary of July 1, 2022 Water Plan Grant Requests by Category

Totals by Category

Targeted Available

Funding for FY 22-23 Requested Recommended

Agricultural Projects $1.6M $1,746,284 $810,575

Conservation & Land Use Planning $1.8M $1,185,363 $995,363

Engagement & Innovation

Activities
$500K $279,821 $41,721

Water Storage & Supply $4.4M $2,025,855 $2,025,855

Watershed Health & Recreation $4.4M $1,912,141 $1,567,973


